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TO THE HONORABLE DANIELE MORO, CHAIRMAN OF THE EUROPEAN
ATHLETICS ASSOCIATION COURT:

Claimants INES HENRIQUES and MARIA DOLORES MARCOS VALERO, by
and through counsel, hereby request the Court to stay proceedings on their Claim, filed on
November 10, 2017, as Respondent European Athletic Association is in the process of
adding the Women’s 50km Race Walk Event to the 2018 European Athletics
Championships competition program, after which this Claim may be considered moot and
Claimants will be in a position to seek dismissal of the Claim by this Court.

In order to provide sufficient time for European Athletics to put in place all the
required procedures resulting from the addition of the Women’s 50km Race Walk Event,
I hereby request the Court to stay proceedings on the Claim until December 15, 2017. The
requested date is arrived at after consultation between the parties.

This request is based on the powers of the Chairman of the Court to determine any
procedural issues that arise before the Court on a discretionary basis. (EAA Court
Procedural Rules, Art. 6.2.) The reasons stated in justification for a stay of proceedings
provide good cause upon which this Court may grant the request.

This request is e-filed with the EAA Head Office in its capacity as the Court
Secretariat, with electronic copies being concurrently served on the Honorable Daniele
Moro, Chairman of the Court; Mr. Svein Arne Hansen, President of European Athletics
and Mr. Christian Milz, Chief Executive Officer of European Athletics.

DATED: November 20, 2017.

Respectfully submitted,




